%

Vs

Notice of meeting of

\ 8
N CITY OF

YORK =

COUNCIL

Shadow Executive

To: Councillors Scott (Chair), Fraser, Gunnell, Horton, King,
Looker, Merrett, Potter and Simpson-Laing

Date: Wednesday, 5 March 2008

Time: 3.15 pm

Venue: The Guildhall, York

AGENDA

1. Declarations of Interest
At this point, Members are asked to declare any personal or
prejudicial interests they may have in the business on this agenda.

2. Exclusion of Press and Public
To consider excluding the public and press from the meeting during
consideration of any exempt information as detailed on the agenda
for the Executive meeting to be held on 11 March 2008, under
Schedule 12A to Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972,
as amended by the Local Government (Access to information)
(Variation) Order 2006.

3. Minutes (Pages 1-6)
To approve and sign the minutes of the Shadow Executive meeting
held on 20 February 2008.

4. Public Participation

At this point in the meeting members of the public who have
registered their wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda or
an issue within the Shadow Executive’s remit can do so. The
deadline for registering is Tuesday 4 March 2008, at 5.00 pm.

YORKPRIDE www.york.gov.uk



5. Executive Meeting on 11 March 2008 - Calling-in

To consider the items on the agenda for the Executive meeting to
be held on 11 March 2008, and to take a decision on whether to
call-in any of these items.

Please note that the reports relating to these items will be
published on the Council’'s website on 29 February 2008. The
website address is www.york.gov.uk Copies of the Executive
agenda and reports are also available for viewing at public libraries
in York and can be obtained by telephoning Democracy Support
Group on York (01904) 551088.

6. Any Other Matters which the Chair decides are urgent under
the Local Government Act 1972.

Democracy Officer:

Name: Tracy Johnson
Contact details:
e Telephone —(01904) 551031
e E-mail —tracy.johnson@york.gov.uk

For more information about any of the following please contact the
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting:

e Registering to speak

e Business of the meeting

e Any special arrangements
e Copies of reports

Contact details are set out above.




About City of York Council Meetings

Would you like to speak at this meeting?
If you would, you will need to:

e register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and contact
details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no later than 5.00
pm on the last working day before the meeting;

e ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of business on
the agenda or an issue which the committee has power to consider (speak
to the Democracy Officer for advice on this);

e find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy Officer.

A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s website or
from Democratic Services by telephoning York (01904) 551088

Further information about what’s being discussed at this meeting

All the reports which Members will be considering are available for viewing
online on the Council’s website. Alternatively, copies of individual reports or the
full agenda are available from Democratic Services. Contact the Democracy
Officer whose name and contact details are given on the agenda for the
meeting. Please note a small charge may be made for full copies of the
agenda requested to cover administration costs.

Access Arrangements

We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you. The meeting
will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue with an induction hearing
loop. We can provide the agenda or reports in large print, electronically
(computer disk or by email), in Braille or on audio tape. Some formats will take
longer than others so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours
for Braille or audio tape).

If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-by or a sign
language interpreter then please let us know. Contact the Democracy Officer
whose name and contact details are given on the order of business for the
meeting.

Every effort will also be made to make information available in another
language, either by providing translated information or an interpreter providing
sufficient advance notice is given. Telephone York (01904) 551550 for this
service.

T TCA STt (AT ST T SR I CFT TS ST W B F LG0T 6 T A, AT T HER

0T S T A (PR ZE S SRS (ST TR TR 29 | BRTE e (01904) 551 550 |

Yeteri kadar dnceden haber verilmesi kosuluyla, bilgilerin teriimesini hazirlatmalk ya da
bir terciiman bulmalk icin mimkin olan hersey vapilacaktir. Tel: (01904) 551 550

RS DERMIEAFEE TN RES A  £E 7 R ERITEMA BN T S ZHEE
=EIOERAS. |ES (01904) 551 550,

(01904) 551 550u}Lf-iufffdxgd/L)iu.ﬁfﬁ/uLer‘fq_d‘@ $re e sh b Sl

Informacja mozie byé dostepna w ttumaczeniu, jesli dostaniemy zapotrzebowanie z
wystarczajacym wyprzedzeniem. Tel: (01904) 551 550



Holding the Executive to Account

The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Executive (38 out of 47).
Any 3 non-Executive councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of business from a
published Executive (or Executive Member Advisory Panel (EMAP)) agenda.
The Executive will still discuss the ‘called in’ business on the published date
and will set out its views for consideration by a specially convened Scrutiny
Management Committee (SMC). That SMC meeting will then make its
recommendations to the next scheduled Executive meeting in the following
week, where a final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will be made.

Scrutiny Committees
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees appointed by the
Council is to:
e Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services;
e Review existing policies and assist in the development of new ones, as
necessary; and
e Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans

Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?
e Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the committees to
which they are appointed by the Council;
e Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and reports for
the committees which they report to;
e Public libraries get copies of all public agenda/reports.



Page 1 Agenda ltem 3

City of York Council Committee Minutes
MEETING SHADOW EXECUTIVE

DATE 20 FEBRUARY 2008

PRESENT COUNCILLORS SCOTT (CHAIR), FRASER (NOT

PRESENT FOR MINUTES 165, 166, 167, AND 169),
GUNNELL, HORTON, KING (NOT PRESENT FOR
165 AND 166), LOOKER (NOT PRESENT FOR
MINUTES 165 AND 166), MERRETT, POTTER AND
SIMPSON-LAING

160. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members were invited to declare at this point in the meeting any personal
or prejudicial interests they might have in the business on the agenda.

Clir Scott declared a personal non prejudicial interest in Executive item 4
(Executive Forward Plan — Minute 164 refers) in relation to the proposed
report on the Theatre Royal, as a Theatre Royal member.

Clir Fraser declared a personal non prejudicial interest in Executive item 6
(Neighbourhood Management Review —minute 166 refers) in relation to
any staffing implications, due to his membership of the retired section of
Unison.

161. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

RESOLVED: That the press and public not be excluded from the
meeting as there was no exempt information detailed
on the agenda for the Executive meeting to be held on
26 February 2008, under Schedule 12A to Section
100A of the Local Government Act 1972, as amended
by the Local Government (Access to information)
(Variation) Order 2006.

162. MINUTES
RESOLVED: That the minutes of the last meeting held on 6
February 2008 be approved and signed as a correct
record.

163. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

It was reported that there had been no registrations to speak under the
Council’s Public Participation scheme.



164.

165.

166.

Page 2

EXECUTIVE FORWARD PLAN

The Shadow Executive made the following comments on the Forward Plan
at page 15 of the papers circulated for the Executive meeting to be held on
26 February 2008:

The Shadow Executive:
e agreed to provisionally request officers for the following items on the
Executive Forward Plan:

Executive on 11 March

» Future of City Archives Services
» Revised Framework Agreement — Derwenthorpe

Executive on 25 March
» Review Report — Safe City
MINUTES OF WORKING GROUPS

The Shadow Executive considered a report which was listed as item 5 on
the agenda for the Executive meeting on 26 February 2008, at page 19.
The report presented the draft minutes of the Local Development
Framework Working Group, the Social Inclusion Working Group, and the
Young People’s Working Group and asked Members to consider the
advice given by these groups in their capacity as advisory bodies to the
Executive.

Having discussed the issues set out in the report, the following comments
were agreed:

The Shadow Executive:

e noted Annex A

e noted Annex B

e highlighted that, in relation to Annex C, Clir Scott was in attendance at
the meeting as the Children and Young People’s Champion.

RESOLVED: (i) That the Executive be asked to take the above
comments into account when considering this item.

(ii) That the item not be called in.
NEIGHBOURHOOD MANAGEMENT REVIEW

The Shadow Executive considered a report which was listed as item 6 on
the agenda for the Executive meeting on 26 February 2008, at page 37.
The report considered the role of Neighbourhood Management within the
Council, in response to the Local Government White Paper “Strong and
Prosperous Communities” and The Local Government and Public
Involvement in Health Act 2007, and made recommendations for the future
delivery of neighbourhood management in York.



167.

Page 3

Having discussed the issues set out in the report, the following comments
were agreed:

The Shadow Executive:

e agreed that the Government agenda was an exciting opportunity.

e expressed disappointment in the report as it failed to address the need
for change and lacked ambition.

e agreed that the York model had prompted some of the government
proposals and that York should be leading and showing the way ahead.

e agreed that Annex One should include more than two models of
devolution and that this showed a lack of ambition.

e considered that the status quo was not an option and that
recommendation be rejected.

e agreed that there was a need to address community involvement and a
need for better resources if it was going to be successful, as highlighted
in paragraph 22 of the report.

e agreed that there was still a need to address areas of social deprivation
and social exclusion.

e highlighted the need for a community engagement strategy which was
an important initiative and needed to be pursued.

e agreed that with such diverse wards and areas within wards, one
solution did not fit all and any neighbourhood management and
neighbourhood action plans would need to take this into account.

e agreed that there was a need to address geographic barriers within
ward/area committees which prevented people from travelling.

e recognised the importance of ward members in leading initiatives within
wards, within the Neighbourhood Management Unit, Economic
Development Unit and community initiatives.

e agreed that more performance indicators should be provided to wards.

e highlighted concerns regarding scrutiny, area scrutiny and Councillor
Call for Action and recommended that a report be produced in relation
to the adequacy of resources for this.

e noted that ward committee budgets had been progressively cut and
questioned the Council’'s commitment to participatory budgets by the
administration.

RESOLVED: (i) That the Executive be asked to take the above
comments into account when considering this item.

(ii) That the item not be called in.

REVIEW OF SUB-NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND
FUTURE WORKING WITHIN THE LEEDS CITY REGION

The Shadow Executive considered a report which was listed as item 7 on
the agenda for the Executive meeting on 26 February 2008, at page 103.
The report set out background information on the Government’s review of
sub-national economic development and regeneration, considered the
implications of this review for the Leeds City Region and proposed specific
actions for the Executive to consider in order to maximise the benefits for
York.



168.

169.

Page 4

Having discussed the issues set out in the report, the following comments
were agreed:

The Shadow Executive:

e acknowledged the potential benefits but agreed that there was a need
for clear reporting and accountability given the significance of the
decision made.

e agreed that York’s position needed to be safeguarded whenever
possible.

RESOLVED: (i) That the Executive be asked to take the above
comments into account when considering this item.

(i) That the item not be called in.
BUSINESSES IN CITY CENTRE PERIPHERAL STREETS

The Shadow Executive considered a report which was listed as item 8 on
the agenda for the Executive meeting on 26 February 2008, at page 115.
The report provided information in relation to a motion regarding
businesses in City Centre peripheral streets, referred to the Executive by
full Council on 4 October 2007, and made recommendations for the
Council, working in partnership with others, to adopt in response to the
motion.

Having discussed the issues set out in the report, the following comments
were agreed:

The Shadow Executive:

e welcomed the report as a first step and agreed that it should be seen as
an enabling report.

e asked that sufficient resources were provided by the Council to make
sure that work could be carried out.

e agreed that there were areas of weakness which needed proper
analysis of success and how success was achieved.

e agreed that there was a need to improve pedestrian access,
movement, signage and quality of public realm in the streets.

e agreed that there was a need for a more proactive role by the Council
in facilitating trader forums to promote partnership working.

RESOLVED: (i) That the Executive be asked to take the above
comments into account when considering this item.

(ii) That the item not be called in.
USE OF RESOURCES CPA (UOR CPA) 2007
The Shadow Executive considered a report which was listed as item 9 on
the agenda for the Executive meeting on 26 February 2008, at page 127.

The report advised the Executive of the final score for UOR CPA 2007,
based on the criteria scores provided by the Audit Commission, and the



Page 5

detailed findings and recommendations made by the District Auditor in his
final report to the Council on the UOR CPA 2007.

Having discussed the issues set out in the report, the following comments
were agreed:

The Shadow Executive:

welcomed the overall increase from 2 to a 3.

agreed that it was a mixed report, as paragraph 5 highlighted areas of
concerns, in particular financial reporting and financial management.
agreed that there was an urgent need to address equality of access.
prompt the Executive to note Page 142 and KLOE 2.2.

agreed that there was a need for proper management and to act on
resources to adadress it.

RESOLVED: (i) That the Executive be asked to take the above

comments into account when considering this item.

(ii) That the item not be called in.

Clir D Scott, Chair
[The meeting started at 3.15 pm and finished at 4.30 pm].



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	
	3 Minutes

